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Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper
Sent: 01 April 2021 14:36
To: 'Craxford, Stuart'
Subject: RE: Heritage screening

Dear Stuart, 
DAT 15096 
Thank you for sending this consultation for the weir on the Afon Dulais at Llanwrda.   I’ve checked the proposals 
against the Historic Environment Record and note that this weir (PRN 125769) appears on the 1906 Ordnance 
Survey map but not on the 1887 (1st edition) and appears to have been constructed to supply water power for the 
Vale of Towy Wool Factory (PRN 21905) which was in operation in the 19th century.  
 
Clearly the weir is a historic feature, therefore could you supply more information regarding the proposals for 
modification?  We can then make recommendations as to appropriate mitigation if considered necessary.   
 
Best wishes 
Alice 
 
 
 

From: Craxford, Stuart [mailto:Stuart.Craxford@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]  
Sent: 19 March 2021 12:13 
To: Zoe Bevans-Rice 
Cc: Alice Pyper 
Subject: Heritage screening 
 
Hi Zoe, Alice, 
 
Hope all’s well with you. 
 
NRW/DAT  MoU – Heritage Screening 
 
NRW is proposing to modify a weir on the Afon Dulais at Llanwrda, Carmarthenshire 
The project aims to improve fish passage beyond the weir on the Afon Dulais, Llwandra, Carmarthenshire. This will 
provide access to 20km of suitable spawning and juvenile salmonid habitat. 
 
– Grid reference…. SN 71396 31618 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Would it be possible to carry out a screening for features of heritage / historic interest that might be affected by 
this  work at the  location please ?  
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Your advice can then be added to the screening file note for the Project Manager to action as appropriate. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Stuart 
 
Stuart Craxford 
 
Cynghorydd Arbenigol: Asesiad Amgylcheddol  / Specialist Advisor: Environmental Assessment 
Tîm Asesiad Amgylcheddol  / Environmental Assessment Team 
Cyfarwyddiaeth Tystiolaeth, Polisi a Thrwyddedu / Evidence, Policy and Permitting Directorate 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales   
Ffon/Telephone 0300 065 3032 

www.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / www.naturalresources.wales     
  
Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy.  
  
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and natural resources sustainably.  
  

 
 
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi  
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay 
 


